STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/csc

October 24, 2017

Nicole Caplan

Site Acquisition Specialist
Empire Telecom

16 Esquire Road
Billetrica, MA 01862

RE: EM-AT&T-025-160922 — AT&T notice of intent to modify an existing telecommunications facility
located at 705 West Johnson Avenue, Cheshire, Connecticut.

Dear Ms. Caplan:

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of your letter dated October 24, 2017, submitted on
behalf of AT&T requesting an extension of time to submit a notice of completion of construction and
associated post modification inspection report, if applicable, for the above-referenced exempt modification.

The Council heteby grants a one-year extension of time until October 11, 2018, to submit a notice of

completion of construction and associated post modification inspection report, if applicable, for the above-
referenced exempt modification.

This extension is granted with the understanding that the Council will be notified should AT&T need
additional time to submit a notice of completion and associated post modification inspection report, if
applicable, or decides not to proceed with construction.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

Melanie A. Bachman
Executive Director
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From: Nicole Caplan <ncaplan@empiretelecomm.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2017 3:50 PM
To: CSC-DL Siting Council
Subject: EM-AT&T-025-160922 705 West Johnson Ave, Cheshire, CT (CT1212)-Request for
Extension of Time
Attachments: CT1212 CSC Extension of Time Letter 102417.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam,

Attached please find a request for extension of time to perform the modifications to the telecommunications facility
located at the address above. A hard copy of this letter was mailed out today and will reach you within the next.couple
of days.

Please let me know if this extension of time is approved by the Council. Thank you very much for your attention to this
- matter.

Sincerely,

Nicole Caplan

Site Acquisition Specialist
Empire Telecom

16 Esquire Road
Billerica, MA 01862

Phone: 978-284-3906

Fax: 978-923-7909

Email: ncaplan@empiretelecomm.com
Website: http://empiretelecomm.com/
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Disclaimer: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may contain information that is privileged,
confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you received this communication in error, please do not distribute it and notify us
immediately by email (administrator@qualtekservices.com) or via telephone (484.804.4500) and delete the original message. Unless expressly
stated in this email, nothing in this message or any attachment should be construed as a digital or electronic signature.
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October 24, 2017

Melanie A. Bachman
Acting Executive Director
Connecticut Siting Council
10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

RE: EM-AT&T-025-160922 Extension of time Requested-705 West Johnson Ave, Cheshire,
Connecticut

Dear Ms. Bachman:

We received the Connecticut Siting Council’s acknowledgement to modify the existing
telecommunication’s facility located at 705 West Johnson Ave, Cheshire, Connecticut on October 11,
2016. Due to construction delays, commencement of the modifications to the facility have not yet
occurred. There will be no additional modifications to the facility other than those modifications that
- were purposed in our application dated September 20, 2016.

We respectfully request an extension of time to modify the facility pursuant to the application
submitted on September 20, 2016.

Sincerely,

Nicole Caplan

Empire Telecom

Site Acquisition Specialist

16 Esquire Road

Billerica, MA 01862
ncaplan@empiretelecomm.com
Telephone: 978-284-3906




